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State of Oklahoma 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: June 12, 2017 Solicitation No. SW17157 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:  3:00 PM CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -      

Linda Lechtenberg  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 522 - 0436  
Phone  Number  

Linda.Lechtenberg@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Reminder:  This solicitation has been extended until June 22, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. CDT. 

Please Note:  The questions and answers pertain to the DOC facility listed in the solicitation.  This contract will 
cover all Authorized Users in the State of Oklahoma; so, the amounts, etc. may change.  We don’t have any 
data at this time for any Authorized User other than the DOC facility listed. 

 

Questions and Answers 

Question:  What is the average number of meals needed for the DOC facility listed in the solicitation?  How many 
Kosher versus general specialty? 
Answer:  Halal meals is =10,800 per a year. Kosher meals = 153.600 per year. Passover meals = 6,000 per a year. 
Food varieties that are approved for either Kosher or Halal = 83,400 per year. 
 
Question:  Are the other specialty meals like diabetic, gluten free etc.?  
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  How often is delivery needed? 
Answer:  One or two times a month. 
 
Question:  Will you need breakfast, lunch, and dinner? 
Answer:  Yes. 
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Question:  Would we need it to be Kosher Paurve?  Kosher Dairy?  
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  Would it need a Mashgiach supervision or what kind of proof needed that it’s Kosher? 
Answer:  Yes, a certification from the Muslim /Islamic / Jewish council to show that the meals are prepared under the 
certified strict guideline for Halal and Kosher. 
 
Question:  What proof of Halal certification would you need?  
Answer:  Halal would be IFANCA PRODUCT CERTIFICATE and Kosher would be KASHRUTH CERTIFICATION.  
 
 
 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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